



Carbon United Soccer Club

Monthly Board Meeting Agenda

Tuesday October 6, 2020 at 7:30 PM
Located: Zoom meeting

In attendance: Rebecca Miller, Holly Sell, Greg Spalding, Emily Shaffer, Nycole Mest, Kristie Borger, Joe Holland, Ann Holland, Frank Bokan

Call to order time: 7:43 pm

Meeting Minutes from previous meeting:

Motion: Holly **Second the Motion:** Frank

Treasurer Report (Ann Holland): about \$4100. Deposit of \$145.65 from Blue Sumbreo. There will be checks for uniforms, grass, and port a potty this month.

Motion: Holly **Second the Motion:** Greg

LVYSL (Joe Holland/Rebecca Miller): Nothing to report/Next meeting is in November

Director of Training (Mike Dudak): Ball wall has been started. It is an Eagle Scout project. Mike's business donated 9 balls to the U13 teams. We will send him a thank you from the club.

Registrar (Laura Green): nothing to report. May need to fill this position prior to spring season because we will have more teams when the spring season starts.

Team Updates:

Crush: Our record is 3-0-1. The team is practicing at Beltzville. We are currently getting ready for the tournament this weekend – we are playing in the championship division. We will be moving indoors and getting ready for the 3v3 tournament in Alabama.

Rampage: We are 1-1 so far this season. The first game was rough, but it gave us a chance to see what needed to be worked on. The second game we played was a team that was not that strong. The boys kept their game up and played well. We are doing the same tournament as Crush this weekend.

Renegades: 2-2 so far this season. Last game we played against ENCO. It was a rough game, but they played the best game so far.

Crusaders: Nothing to report/Not present

Outlaws: No fall team

Venom: No fall team

Webmaster Report (Holly/Becky): The website will be kept up to date during the season. Pictures can be added. Covid information is kept up to date on the site.

Fundraising Report (Rebecca Miller): We have a check for \$328 from Valley Athletics. \$192 for masks and \$136 for spirit wear

Rec Club Representative Reports: Lehighton is the only club having a fall season

Old business:

- Practices must be over before sunset – if any issues with a ranger, please contact Becky or Holly.
- LVYSL covid form still needs to be signed from players and coaches. Becky will send out a list to all the coaches.

New Business:

- LVYSL Covid Policy – we are not going to police the other teams. We will do what we need to do to protect our players and parents.
- Uniforms are all passed out including socks. We have large and medium socks available if anyone needs them.
- Spring season – we need to start looking at getting the spring season started. We will start looking at making decisions at the next meeting. Do we want to get tryouts started outside in November? We can put it on the agenda for the November meeting.
- Coach from Palmerton is looking at doing a clinic in winter/early spring to get players involved in the Palmerton area. We can reach out to him to see if he would like to do something with our club for training. Holly will also invite him to some of our games to meet us and see some of the talent coming up.

Next Meeting: Tuesday November 10, 2020 at 7:30 PM – Beltzville Bar and Grill or zoom if we cannot do it in person

Motion to Adjourn: Holly **Second:** Kristie **Time:** 8:56 PM